



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

FISHERIES RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ EĞİRDİR

## ALİ ÖZCÜ

Agricultural Engineer

### EDUCATION

- **licence** 2018-2021 Adnan Menderes university, faculty of agriculture

### ABOUT ME

He was born in 1987 in Beyşehir. He completed his secondary education in Konya, graduated from Adnan Menderes University Faculty of Agriculture in 2021, and has worked in various units of the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry since 2006.

### CAREER

- 2006-2010 Nazimiye District Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry  
Nazimiye/TUNCELİ
- 2010-2021 Yatağan District Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry  
Yatagan/Mugla
- 2021-..... Fisheries Research Institute Directorate  
Egirdir/Isparta

### CONTACT

■ Su Ürünleri Araştırma Enstitüsü  
Müdürlüğü, Menderes Mah. Dr. İsa Köklü  
Cad. No:53, Eğirdir/SPARTA

■ [ali.ozcu@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:ali.ozcu@tarimorman.gov.tr)

■ 0246 313 34 60